LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 1

Tuesday 4th August, 2009 at 10.15am in The Council Chamber, The Council House, Dudley

PRESENT:-

Councillor Ryder (Chairman)
Councillors Nottingham and Tyler

Officers

Principal Solicitor (Legal Advisor), Mrs J Elliott (Licensing Officer) and Miss K Wilson (Directorate of Law, Property and Human Resources).

1 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

No member declared an interest in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct.

2 MINUTES

RESOLVED

That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Sub Committee held on 12th May 2009, be approved as a correct record and signed.

3 <u>APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF STREET TRADERS CONSENT –</u> MR H JONES, HALESOWEN TOWN CENTRE

A report of the Interim Director of Law, Property and Human Resources was submitted on an application, received on behalf of Mr Roberts (Site Manager), for the variation of the street traders permit to include a table and four chairs at the side of the hot dog vehicle on Hagley Street, Halesowen.

Mr R Roberts, Site Manager, was in attendance at the meeting as a representative for the applicant Mr H Jones.

Also in attendance and objecting to the application were Mr S Perry, Town Centre Manager, and Mr A Radford, Technician Engineer (Both of the Directorate of Urban Environment).

Following introductions, the Chairman outlined the procedure to be followed.

Mrs J Elliott, Licensing Officer, Directorate of Law, Property and Human Resources, presented the report on behalf of the Council.

Mr Roberts informed the Sub-Committee that the reason why the application had been submitted was to allow customers to consume their food in a sufficient and suitable area.

In responding to a question from Mr Perry relating to the positioning of the table and chairs, Mr Roberts confirmed that these would be placed in front of the vehicle.

The parties then withdrew from the meeting in order to enable the Sub-Committee to determine the application.

The Sub-Committee, having made their decision, invited the parties to return and the Chairman then outlined the decision.

RESOLVED

That the application made by Mr Roberts (Site Manager), for the variation of the street traders permit to include a table and four chairs at the side of the vehicle on Hagley Street, Halesowen be refused.

Reasons for Decision

This is an application for the variation of a street traders permit, to include a table and four chairs to the side of the hot dog vehicle. In this instance, for health and safety reasons, we do not grant the variation.

4 <u>APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO ENGAGE IN STREET TRADING –</u> MR R PERREN, HAGLEY STREET, HALESOWEN

A report of the Interim Director of Law, Property and Human Resources was submitted on an application received on behalf of Mr R Perren, for the grant of a Street Trader's consent to sell pork sandwiches in Hagley Street, Halesowen.

Mr R Perren was in attendance at the meeting.

Also in attendance and objecting to the application were Mr S Perry, Town Centre Manager, and Mr A Radford, Technician Engineer (Both of the Directorate of Urban Environment).

Following introductions, the Chairman outlined the procedure to be followed.

Mrs J Elliott, Licensing Officer, Directorate of Law, Property and Human Resources, presented the report on behalf of the Council.

Following a brief discussion, the parties then withdrew from the meeting in order to enable the Sub Committee to determine the application.

The Sub-Committee, having made their decision, invited the parties to return and the Chairman then outlined the decision.

Following a brief discussion, it was

RESOLVED

That the application received on behalf of Mr Perren, for the grant of a Street Traders consent to sell pork sandwiches in Hagley Street, Halesowen, be refused.

Reasons for Decision

This is an application by Mr. Perren for a street traders consent on Hagley Street, Halesowen. In this instance, we do not grant the application for health and safety reasons.

The meeting ended at 10:55 a.m.

CHAIRMAN